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Importance: High

Hi Arron

For your information and the Ministers, we thought that we should let you know that we have
received two further Cultural Impact Assessments from Ngāti Pukenga and Ngāi Tamarawaho.
The one from Ngāi Tamarawaho is particularly important as Sulphur Point sits within their rohe.

Many thanks
Laura

From: Arron Cox 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 5:27 PM
To: Laura Murphy 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Port of Tauranga Stella Passage

Kia ora Laura, 

Advice will be going to Ministers next week. We are unsure when Minister Parker and Allan
will be meeting to discuss the application but will let you know the details when we do. 

Arron

From: Laura Murphy 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 4:56 PM
To: Arron Cox 
Subject: Port of Tauranga Stella Passage

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra

care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Arron

Just wondering whether the application went to the Ministers today?

Many thanks
Laura
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Laura Murphy / Solicitor
DDI  

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message
and any attachments. 

*********************************************************************************************

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the
Environment. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete the original. Thank you.
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